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ADDENDUM #1   #148-IT-039 
                   
PROJECT:  Lucy Herring Elementary Sound System Improvements PROJECT 

 
The solicitation named above is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents and 
any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which 
is hereby made part of the RFP. Bidder shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and 
submitting its Proposal. 
 
This Addendum #1 to the RFP# 148-IT-039 contains the following additions, clarifications and/or changes: 

 Adds notes taken at the Required Pre-Bid Meeting on 2/21/2025, including vendor(s) in attendance, 
and questions and answers that were addressed. 

ATTENDANCE AT PRE-BID MEETING ON 2/21/2025: 

The following Bidder(s) were represented at the Pre-Bid Meeting on 2/21/2025 

 Lawson Petty – Camcor 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM PRE-BID MEETING ON 2/21/2025. ANSWERS are in bold, red font: 

1. What information do potential bidders need to know? Lucy S Herring Elementary is undergoing 
several stages of construction renovations on its campus, including improvements to HVAC system, 
restrooms, windows, roof, as well as addition of solar panels and an updated entryway.  
 
The Lucy S Herring Elementary Auditorium is a teacher space, and the teacher needs a variety of 
ways to connect multiple types of input devices. Some baffling may also be needed. The current 
sound system is outdated; possibly from the 1970s.  

2. Where is the projector located? The projector is located behind the screen. 

3. What is the manufacturer and model of the projector? The projector is an Epson EB-PU1007B. 

4. Will the HVAC renovations affect the Auditorium? We expect minimal affect to the Auditorium by 
the HVAC renovations.  

5. Is there a catwalk above the Auditorium? No, unfortunately there is not.  

6. Are the existing speakers not powerful enough? That’s correct. We will need different speaker 
options than are currently in the Auditorium.  

7. Are you open to reusing the existing rack? Yes, we would be open to reusing the rack if all 
equipment was able to fit in the existing rack, although we believe it may be too small for that. In 
this case, it would need to be replaced.  

8. Do you want a table-top mixer or a wall-mount mixer? We want a wall-mount mixer as long as it is 
not hindering the fire exit.   

9. Do you want the mixer in the rack? Or separate? We would consider both options. If possible, 
bidders could include both options in it’s bid.  
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10. Have you considered moving the control? We would consider moving the control to a new 
location, yes, as long as it is not hindering the fire exit. 

11. Where are devices currently connected? Devices are connected to the control box, which has a 
CAT6 cable going to the projector. It will need to have split audio from HDMI and USB-C input.  

12. What else needs to be controlled from the control box? The new configuration must include 
turning the projector on and off.  

13. Is there power to the stage monitors? Yes. 

14. Do you want microphones to be Shure brand? Yes, microphones must be Shure brand. 
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ADDENDUM #2   #148-IT-039 
                   
PROJECT:  Lucy Herring Elementary Sound System Improvements PROJECT 

 
The solicitation named above is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP Documents and 
any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this Addendum, which 
is hereby made part of the RFP. Bidder shall take this Addendum into consideration when preparing and 
submitting its Proposal. 
 
This Addendum #2 to the RFP# 148-IT-039 contains the following additions, clarifications and/or changes: 

 Adds questions and answers that were addressed from Bidder. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FROM CAMCOR ON 3/10/2025. ANSWERS are in bold, red font: 

1. I believe you all mentioned another site visit for additional vendors to attend, has this already 
happened?   We did not have any additional site visit, no; sorry for the confusion. The only Site 
Visit for this solicitation took place on 2/21/2025. 

2. Also, is the due date for this project still Thursday, March 13th? The due date for this project is still 
March 13th at 2:00pm, yes. 

 

QUESTIONS DEADLINE 

No further questions will be accepted.  
 


